Regular Meeting February 6, 2023

The regular meeting of the Athens Township Planning Commission was called to order on Monday, February 6, 2023 at 7:06PM by Vice Chairwoman, Rebecca Miller.

Present: Clif Cheeks, Jason Rogers, Rebecca Miller, Ron Reagan, Secretary, Cindy Parrish, and Zoning Officer Ed Reid. Chairwoman Marion Carling was absent.

## Minutes

Motion to accept the minutes from January 9, 2023 as written was made by Rogers and seconded by Cheeks. Motion carried. Reagan abstained as he was not in attendance for that meeting.

Motion to add reorganization to the agenda was made by Rogers and seconded by Cheeks. Motion carried.

Motion to keep the current chair/vice chair positions for the new year (chair: Carling, Vice chair: Miller) was made by Rogers and seconded by Reagan. Motion carried.

# Zoning/SALDO updates

Discussion was held.

## Correspondence

Commission members reviewed the correspondence file individually.

Motion to adjourn the meeting at 8:24PM was made by Reagan and seconded by cheeks. Motion carried and the meeting was adjourned as there was no other business to discuss.

Respectfully submitted,

Regular Meeting February 6, 2023

The regular meeting of the Athens Township Planning Commission was called to order on Monday, February 6, 2023 at 7:06PM by Vice Chairwoman, Rebecca Miller.

Present: Clif Cheeks, Jason Rogers, Rebecca Miller, Ron Reagan, Secretary, Cindy Parrish, and Zoning Officer Ed Reid. Chairwoman Marion Carling was absent.

## Minutes

Motion to accept the minutes from January 9, 2023 as written was made by Rogers and seconded by Cheeks. Motion carried. Reagan abstained as he was not in attendance for that meeting.

Motion to add reorganization to the agenda was made by Rogers and seconded by Cheeks. Motion carried.

Motion to keep the current chair/vice chair positions for the new year (chair: Carling, Vice chair: Miller) was made by Rogers and seconded by Reagan. Motion carried.

# Zoning/SALDO updates

Discussion was held.

## Correspondence

Commission members reviewed the correspondence file individually.

Motion to adjourn the meeting at 8:24PM was made by Reagan and seconded by cheeks. Motion carried and the meeting was adjourned as there was no other business to discuss.

Respectfully submitted,

Regular Meeting February 6, 2023

The regular meeting of the Athens Township Planning Commission was called to order on Monday, February 6, 2023 at 7:06PM by Vice Chairwoman, Rebecca Miller.

Present: Clif Cheeks, Jason Rogers, Rebecca Miller, Ron Reagan, Secretary, Cindy Parrish, and Zoning Officer Ed Reid. Chairwoman Marion Carling was absent.

## Minutes

Motion to accept the minutes from January 9, 2023 as written was made by Rogers and seconded by Cheeks. Motion carried. Reagan abstained as he was not in attendance for that meeting.

Motion to add reorganization to the agenda was made by Rogers and seconded by Cheeks. Motion carried.

Motion to keep the current chair/vice chair positions for the new year (chair: Carling, Vice chair: Miller) was made by Rogers and seconded by Reagan. Motion carried.

# Zoning/SALDO updates

Discussion was held.

## Correspondence

Commission members reviewed the correspondence file individually.

Motion to adjourn the meeting at 8:24PM was made by Reagan and seconded by cheeks. Motion carried and the meeting was adjourned as there was no other business to discuss.

Respectfully submitted,

Regular Meeting February 6, 2023

The regular meeting of the Athens Township Planning Commission was called to order on Monday, February 6, 2023 at 7:06PM by Vice Chairwoman, Rebecca Miller.

Present: Clif Cheeks, Jason Rogers, Rebecca Miller, Ron Reagan, Secretary, Cindy Parrish, and Zoning Officer Ed Reid. Chairwoman Marion Carling was absent.

## Minutes

Motion to accept the minutes from January 9, 2023 as written was made by Rogers and seconded by Cheeks. Motion carried. Reagan abstained as he was not in attendance for that meeting.

Motion to add reorganization to the agenda was made by Rogers and seconded by Cheeks. Motion carried.

Motion to keep the current chair/vice chair positions for the new year (chair: Carling, Vice chair: Miller) was made by Rogers and seconded by Reagan. Motion carried.

# Zoning/SALDO updates

Discussion was held.

## Correspondence

Commission members reviewed the correspondence file individually.

Motion to adjourn the meeting at 8:24PM was made by Reagan and seconded by cheeks. Motion carried and the meeting was adjourned as there was no other business to discuss.

Respectfully submitted,